FROM : KANSANS FOR PRAEGER FAX NO. : 785 291 3788 Mar. OB 2886 BS:51AM P1

Sandy
Praeger /&
A

March &, 2006

TO: Carol E. Williams
FROM: Lanny Kimbrough

RE: January 10, 2006 Report

To further claﬁfy, the 9 contributions on the last page of Schedule listed as 1/3/06 reflect
the deposit date of the contributions.

If you have any further questions, please contact Karen Rippel at 291-3788.

Thank you.

“Paid for by the Sandy P'aeg_&r Campaign, Lanny Kimbrough, Treasurer”



January 9, 2006

Carol Williams, Executive Director
Governmental Ethics Commission
109 SW 9™ Street Room 504
Topeka, KS 66612-1287

Re: Kansans for Praeger
Amended Candidate Report for January 1, 2004 - December 31, 2004

Dear Mrs. Williams:

During a review of the previous campaign reports, it came to my attention the
contribution on Schedule A page 4 of 11 was inadvertently listed as Kansas
Association of Realtors should be listed as William Yanek Il. The cash amount
of $60.00 and date is still correct.

If you should have any questions, please contact Cindy Hermes, Kansas
Insurance Department, at 296-7808.
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Lanny Kimbrough
Treasurer
Kansans for Praeger






